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9th September 2025 
Buckinghamshire Highways Design Services 
Buckinghamshire Council,  
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Walton Street Office,  
Aylesbury,  
HP20 1UA 
 

Re: Ivinghoe Freight Zone local access and permit holders restrictions 
  
Edlesborough Parish Council submits the following comments in response to the Ivinghoe 
Freight Zone local Access and permit holders restrictions consultation. 
 
It is very clear from the recent ANPR survey that the Freight Zone will only be effective if it is 
subject to enforcement. If the proposed amendment to the existing TRO, to allow permit 
holders to leave and re-enter the Zone without terminating their journey or making a 
delivery or collection within the Zone, is a prerequisite to Buckinghamshire Council gaining 
MTO enforcement authority, then Edlesborough PC supports the proposal. 
 
However, Edlesborough Parish Council’s support for the proposal is conditional on the 
Council being assured that enforcement will be implemented. 
 
Without enforcement, the permit scheme would simply mean even more HGVs using the 
B440 through Edlesborough and Northall.  In that case Edlesborough PC opposes the 
proposal. 
 
Yours sincerely 
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